

Karen Thomson

From: Garry Stoll
Sent: Tuesday, August 1, 2017 1:28 PM
To: Tegan Bruce
Subject: FW: {Disarmed} NSW DoI - Lands & Forestry review of DA 73/2017

Hi Tegan

FYI

Regards

Garry

From: Bec Byrne [mailto:bec.byrne@crownland.nsw.gov.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 1 August 2017 12:08 PM
To: Garry Stoll
Subject: {Disarmed} NSW DoI - Lands & Forestry review of DA 73/2017

Hi Garry,

Thank you for forwarding this link.

NSW Department of Industry – Lands & Forestry, Griffith, have reviewed Development Application 2017/73.

Griffith office have confirmed that there is no Crown land or road within or adjacent to the proposed works site. The nearby Crown reserve (Lot 106 DP 751679 and Lot 94 DP 751704) is not considered to be at risk of any off-site impacts during either the development or ongoing operation of the proposed site.

The Department therefore have no objection or conditions of consent to contribute to the DA review process.

Thank you and kind regards,
Bec

Bec Byrne | Natural Resource Management Project Officer
NSW Department of Industry – Lands & Forestry
PO Box 1030 Griffith NSW 2680 | Farm 217, Murray Road | Hanwood NSW 2680
T: 02 6960 1343 | M: 0447 167 637 Central: 1300 886 235 E: bec.byrne@crownland.nsw.gov.au
W: www.dpi.nsw.gov.au | **MailScanner has detected a possible fraud attempt from "www.lands.nsw.gov.au" claiming to be www.industry.nsw.gov.au**

From: Garry Stoll [mailto:garrys@leeton.nsw.gov.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 1 August 2017 11:38 AM
To: Bec Byrne
Subject: RE: {Disarmed} Issue reviewing DA 73/2017

W: www.dpi.nsw.gov.au | **MailScanner has detected a possible fraud attempt from**
"www.lands.nsw.gov.au" claiming to be www.industry.nsw.gov.au

From: Tegan Bruce [<mailto:teganb@leeton.nsw.gov.au>]
Sent: Monday, 31 July 2017 2:19 PM
To: Bec Byrne
Subject: RE: {Disarmed} DA No 73/2017

Sorry Bec the DP is 1231806

Tegan Bruce
Planning Officer
Leeton Shire Council
23 -25 Chelmsford Place
Leeton NSW 2705
P: 02 69530928
E:Mail: teganb@leeton.nsw.gov.au
W: www.leeton.nsw.gov.au



LEETON SHIRE COUNCIL
Preserving the Past, Enhancing the Future

From: Bec Byrne [<mailto:bec.byrne@crownland.nsw.gov.au>]
Sent: Monday, 31 July 2017 2:01 PM
To: Tegan Bruce
Subject: {Disarmed} DA No 73/2017

Hi Tegan,

Just wondering if you could please clarify the Lot/DP details for this DA? Lot 4 DP 1234806 is not within our database...

Thanks!
Bec

Bec Byrne | Natural Resource Management Project Officer
NSW Department of Industry – Lands & Forestry
PO Box 1030 Griffith NSW 2680 | Farm 217, Murray Road | Hanwood NSW 2680
T: 02 6960 1343 | M: 0447 167 637 Central: 1300 886 235 E: bec.byrne@crownland.nsw.gov.au
W: www.dpi.nsw.gov.au | **MailScanner has detected a possible fraud attempt from**
"www.lands.nsw.gov.au" claiming to be www.industry.nsw.gov.au



LEETON SHIRE COUNCIL
Preserving the Past, Embracing the Future

This e-mail, together with any attachments, is for the exclusive and confidential use of the addressee(s). Any other distribution, use of, or reproduction without prior written consent is strictly prohibited. Views expressed in this e-mail are those of the individual, except where specifically stated otherwise. If this e-mail has been sent to you in error, please delete the e-mail completely and immediately from your system. Leeton Shire Council does not warrant or guarantee this message to be free of errors, interference or viruses.

This e-mail, together with any attachments, is for the exclusive and confidential use of the addressee(s). Any other distribution, use of, or reproduction without prior written consent is strictly prohibited. Views expressed in this e-mail are those of the individual, except where specifically stated otherwise. If this e-mail has been sent to you in error, please delete the e-mail completely and immediately from your system. Leeton Shire Council does not warrant or guarantee this message to be free of errors, interference or viruses.

This message is intended for the addressee named and may contain confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete it and notify the sender. Views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, and are not necessarily the views of their organisation.

--

This message has been scanned for viruses and dangerous content by **MailScanner**, and is believed to be clean.

This message is intended for the addressee named and may contain confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete it and notify the sender. Views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, and are not necessarily the views of their organisation.

This e-mail, together with any attachments, is for the exclusive and confidential use of the addressee(s). Any other distribution, use of, or reproduction without prior written consent is strictly prohibited. Views expressed in this e-mail are those of the individual, except where specifically stated otherwise. If this e-mail has been sent to you in error, please delete the e-mail completely and immediately from your system. Leeton Shire Council does not warrant or guarantee this message to be free of errors, interference or viruses.

--

This message has been scanned for viruses and dangerous content by **MailScanner**, and is believed to be clean.

This message is intended for the addressee named and may contain confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete it and notify the sender. Views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, and are not necessarily the views of their organisation.

This e-mail, together with any attachments, is for the exclusive and confidential use of the addressee(s). Any other distribution, use of, or reproduction without prior written consent is strictly prohibited. Views expressed in this e-mail are those of the individual, except where specifically stated otherwise. If this e-mail